
From: Nancy-CCBC <programs@crosscountrybc.ca> 
Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 at 8:27 AM 
To: Lynn Ayers <lrocchini@hotmail.com> 
Subject: Sofie Hill 
  
Hi Lynn, 

  
I’m catching up on paperwork and notice that Sofie Hill attended the CC wksp in 
Whistler Nov 13-14 but she has not completed her ICC online module yet.  Could you 
please follow-up with her to find out her plan.   I cannot credit her with the CC until the 
ICC is complete.  Please ensure she knows that as she won’t be covered for insurance 
liability if coaching at the “CC Trained” level. 

  
Thanks!  

  
Kindest regards, 
__________________________________________ 
NANCY BEAUMONT / PROGRAM COORDINATOR  

Coaching Development | Officials Development 

  

CROSS COUNTRY BC 

3111 32nd Avenue, Vernon, BC Canada V1T 2M2 

T: 250.545.9600  |   E: programs@crosscountrybc.ca 

W:  www.crosscountrybc.ca 

  

 
  

Coaching questions? � Click HERE to check out the new FAQ document on our website!  
  

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

  
  
 

http://www.crosscountrybc.ca/
http://www.crosscountrybc.ca/faq-coaching-development

